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(IR) (FBI) 
b6 -1. 

b7C - 1 

  

   

       

From: I 	 IDiv13) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Monday, May 10, 2004 12:26 PM 

To 	HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI) 	  

Cc: 	BATTLE, F 
(Div13) (FBI): 	  
CUMMINGS, ARTHUR M. (Div13) ( BI) 

Subject: Instructions to GTMO interrogators. 

SF1iFTIORCON.NOFORN 
RECORD 315N-MM-C99102 

TJ, 

I will have to db some  digging into old file 
- • • _ • 	- - . • -1 16.401.101110:1117L41111141CIIIMMteN-lt:11  

, - 

• 	• 
GTMO wit 	 pally on and we discussed the eftectivenes4 	  ith 

the SSA. le (l3AU and ITOS1) had also met with General's Dunlevey & Miller explaining our position (Law 	b5 - 1 

Enforcement techniques) vs. DoD. Both agreed the Bureau has their .way of dong business and DoD has their b6 - 1, 2 

marching orders from the Sec Def. Although the two techniques differed drastically, both Generals believed they  b7c _1,2 

",---; ,  ' -o-, ` ,-,  -,^,-"Ip 
Jin  furtherance of FBI cases. In my weekly meetings with DOJ  we often aiscussed 	  

plish. It was our mission to gather critical intelligence and evidence'  	I  

and how the were not effective orproducing Intel that was reliable.' 	 l(SEall 	 

SES 	 (now SES 	atthe time) and 	 SES Appointee) all from DOJ 

nmina 	vision a 	rneetinas 	with 	. 	e all agre 	 were oing to be an issue in the military 

commission cases. I know) 	drought this to the attenuon o 

nnp 	snprifir.  PICA  mnle w  c 	Once the Bureau provide DoD with the findings 
b5 -1 

I 	
 trey wanted to pursue expeditiously their methods to ge 

b6 -1,4,5 	were (liven a so called a adline to use our traditional meth 	ce our timeline 

b7C -1,9,5 up NM took the reigns. We stepped 	out of the  icture an 	 ratio 

b7D -1 	. participate at the direction of myself) 	 and BA 	 We woui•receive IRs on the result 1..1 1  

b7lr -1 	of the process. 	 . 	. 	 --:—.... I -1 

e (DoD 3 Star Geoff Miller, FBI, CITF 	tc)had a  VTC with the Pentagon Detatnee '' '''  ii .cy...C... ommittee.  

I 	 I 

I went to GTMO on one occasion to specifica 	ress the information - corriihg ''''''' I 

u" 	 uriiSg this VTC I voiced concerns that the Intel produced was nothing more than what FBI got using simple  

h 	ainee in and nu of the US com•ared to the trail o 

Bottom line is FBI persor.nel have not been involved in any methods of interrogation that deviate from our policy. 
The specific guidance we have given has always been no Miranda, otherwise, follow FBI/DOJ policy just as you 

would in ;tour field office. Use common sense. Utilize our methods that are proven (Reed school, etc). 

If you would like to call me to discuss this on the telephone I can be reached a 	1  b2 -1 

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

- It 
	

i • 	I • • 	• 	• 	• 
n to 

as 

provi mg 	po 1 	 I 	 " - • 	 • • • I side of 

the VTC. 	er a owin4 	  o pro• uce no ntno, ma  y vol es my o 	concerning the 	bi 

information. The conversations were somewhat heated.' 	'agreed with me. 	nally adrpitten the  b5 -1 

information was the same info the Bureau obtained. It still  did not prevent them from continuing thej 	1b6 -1,2.5 

methods". DOJ was with me at GTMOI 	 during that time. 	 b7C -1,2,5 
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We spoke to FBI OGC with ou  concerns I also brought these matters  to the attention of DOJ 

durin detainee meetings with 	 !express their concerns to 

.1---tas  a copy of all the information regarding the . BAU LHM, .1 believe she has provided that to b6 -1 

 TJ Harrington. 	
b7C -1 

I may have more specific information in my desk at HQ. I will search what I have when I return 

(5/17). 

I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

BAU at the request of the then (GTMO Task Force, ITOS1) wrote an EC (quite long) explaining the b5 -1 
Bureau way of interrogation vs. DoDs methodology. Our formal guidance has always been that all 

in interviews in the manner that they would in the field. 	 b6 -2 

long with FBI 	advised that  the LEA.(Law Enforcement gencies at b7C -2 

GTIVIL) were not In the practice of the usin  	nd were of the opinion  results 

obtained from these interrogations wer 	  BAU explained! 	1FBI  has been 

successful for many years obtaining confessions via non-confrontational interviewing techniques. b5 -1 

b6 -2 
b7C -2 

lii

nererirmol rrinriiIrt thPmcelve  

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
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From: HARRINGTON, Ti. (Div13) (FBI) 
$errondmald 9 , 2004 9:21 AM 
To: 	  (Div13) (FBI) b6 -1 
Subject: RE: pls confirm 	 b7C - 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Referral/Direct 

We have this information, now we are trying to go vonn dirt wp Pwar nut into writinn in r n EC, memo, 

note or briefing paper to our personnel our position that we were 
pursuing our traditional methods of building trust and a relationsnip with subjects. I om 

--Or' 
From: 	 Div13) (FBI) b6 -1 
Sent: on ay, ay I, $04 10:52 AM b7C 
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13)  (FBI) 
Cc:I  I(Div13) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANCE (DIv13) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. 

(Div09) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: pis confirm 

eferral/Direct 

Message--- 
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4:33 AM 

 FRANKIE (Div13) (FBI); 
Div13) (FBI) 

u jeecc: FW: pls confirm 

(Div13) (FBI) 

 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

  

9/26/2004 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please review our control files, did we produce anything on paper??? 
----Original Message----- 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Se 	 09, 2004 2:31 PM 
To: 	 (Div09) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI) 

SE OET 
•-■•c 
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,Message 
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(DIv13) (FBI 	1 (Div13) (FBI) b6 - 1 

Subject: pis confirm 	 b7C -1 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECQRD 

I think I've heard this several times, but let me ask one more time: 

Has there been any written guidance given to FBI agents in either GTMO or Iraq about 
thpv ehrttild "eta  clear b/c of the interrogation techniques being used by DOD or DH 

bl 

 

    

    

    

    

    

SENS IED 

CLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide OA  dated 1/9j,_Eoreign CounterIntelliciencinvestigations 

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTLQN  1 
SECRETHORCON,NOFORN 
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